St. Pete- Clearwater
International

TamPA Bav The Easy Way

Mr. David Littler 023 October 2023
The Landings

Mr. Littler,

Sorry for the delay in this letter, unfortunately | had a personal issue that required my absence. Your and
your group had a concern that the Authorized Signatory would be held responsible in the event a
security violation occurs by the holder of a badge that was authorized to be issued by a signatory.

in the event a badge holder is involved in a security violation, the badge holder is the person the citation
or the TSA compliant and resulting compliance requirement would be assigned to, not the authorized
signatory. While the authorized signatory should ensure the holder is familiar with all the required
regulations, the badge holder is responsible for the use of their badge.

hove this will assist you in answering these concerns,

Respectfully,
CSUN\- 5\@5

jum Fletcher, ASC
St Pete-Clezrwater International Airport
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